

June 18, 2026

By Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *City of Bossier City v. Hershey*, No. 25-1323

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing on behalf of the respondent in the above-referenced case to request an extension of time of 30 days, to and including July 29, 2026, for the filing of a brief in opposition to certiorari in case number 25-1323. The current due date for the brief in opposition is June 29, 2026. Counsel for petitioner has been consulted and consents to the requested extension.

Although counsel for respondent has been working diligently on preparing the brief in opposition, undersigned counsel has a significant number of intervening obligations before the current due date. Those include a reply/response brief in *Cherokee Nation Businesses v. Arkansas*, No. 25-2904 (8th Cir.) (June 18, 2026), a petition for rehearing in *Centripetal Networks, LLC v. Cisco Systems, Inc.*, No. 24-2097 (Fed. Cir.) (June 26, 2026), and an opening brief in *DeSelle v. Lafayette City-Parish*, No. 26-30179 (5th Cir.) (June 29, 2026). The requested extension is therefore warranted to ensure that respondent will be able to prepare a brief in opposition that will present the relevant issues in a manner that is most helpful to the court.

Sincerely,



Paul D. Clement

*Counsel for Respondent
Richard Hershey*

cc: Counsel for Petitioner